
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Wednesday, 6 February 2019 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

188(v3)  
------ 

1 Questions to the Minister for Education 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Questions to the Minister for Health and Social Services 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

after Question 2. 

View Questions 

3 Topical Questions   

No Topical Questions were accepted. 

4 90 Second Statements   

5 Debate on the Petitions Committee report: P-04-628 To improve 

Access to Education and Services in British Sign Language 

(60 mins)   

NDM6952 David J. Rowlands (South Wales East)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/06-02-2019/
http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/06-02-2019/
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=393


Notes the report of the Petitions Committee on Petition P-04-628 To improve 

access to education and services in British Sign Language, which was laid in the 

Table Office on 5 October 2018. 

6 Member Debate under Standing Order 11.21(iv) - Steel Industry 

(60 mins)   

NDM6950 David Rees (Aberavon)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Welcomes the investments made by the Welsh Government to support a 

sustainable future for the steel industry in Wales in recent years. 

2. Recognises the challenges facing the Welsh steel industry following the UK's 

departure from the EU. 

3. Calls on the Welsh Government to continue supporting the Welsh steel sector 

which is a key industry for the Welsh economy. 

4. Calls on the UK Government to address the high costs of energy facing the 

steel sector in the UK in comparison to electricity costs in the EU. 

Co-Submitters 

John Griffiths (Newport East) 

Bethan Sayed (South Wales West) 

Russell George (Montgomeryshire) 

Suzy Davies (South Wales West) 

Jayne Bryant (Newport West) 

Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore) 

Caroline Jones (South Wales West) 

Supporters 

Alun Davies (Blaenau Gwent) 

Dawn Bowden (Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney) 

Jack Sargeant (Alyn and Deeside) 

Mike Hedges (Swansea East) 

Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley) 

 

7 Welsh Conservatives debate - Regional Economic Inequality 

(60 mins)   

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11766/cr-ld11766-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=205
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=153
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=159
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=303
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5053
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5260
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=225
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4988
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=6571
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107


NDM6959 Darren Millar (Clwyd West)  

1. Notes that regional economic inequality remains stark across Wales, as evident 

in the latest GVA figures. 

2. Regrets that the Welsh Government’s policies have failed to address economic 

inequalities between regions in Wales. 

3. Welcomes the contribution that the Cardiff city region deal, the Swansea Bay 

city region deal, a north Wales growth deal and a mid Wales growth deal will make 

to addressing regional inequality in Wales. 

4. Calls on the Welsh Government to: 

a) work constructively with the UK Government to deliver growth deals in Wales; 

b) review the economic action plan to incorporate a strategy to grow wages and 

economic prosperity in all parts of Wales and address economic inequalities 

between regions; and 

c) promote a regional development policy post-Brexit which supports deprived 

communities across Wales, including those outside west Wales and the valleys. 

Prosperity for All: economic action plan 

The following amendments were tabled: 

Amendment 1 - Rebecca Evans (Gower)  

Delete all and replace with: 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Recognises the importance of strong, resilient regional economies across all 

parts of Wales as a driver of inclusive growth 

2. Notes the cross-government measures set out in the Economic Action Plan 

including the appointment of Chief Regional Officers and teams in Welsh 

Government to support Regional Economic Development across Wales 

3. Notes the important role for City and Growth Deals in driving regional 

economic growth when they are coordinated alongside wider interventions such 

as infrastructure, transport and skills. 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
https://gov.wales/topics/businessandeconomy/economic-action-plan/?lang=en
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375


4. Notes the recent announcement that the OECD is supporting the development 

of regional economic development policy in Wales based on international best 

practice 

5. Calls on the UK Government to address inequalities in infrastructure funding 

between the nations and regions of the UK and do more to spread investment 

opportunities equitably across the country 

6. Calls on the UK Government to respect the devolution settlement and ensure 

that strategic decisions relating to the management and administration of 

replacement structural funding to address regional economic inequalities are 

made by the Welsh Government. 

7. Notes the development of regional indicative budgets for Economy and 

Transport investment across Wales. 

[If amendment 1 is agreed, amendments 2 and 3 will be de-selected]  

Amendment 2 - Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)  

Delete point 2 and replace with: 

Notes that the UK Government's policy of austerity, along with the Welsh 

Government's mismanagement, has led to a large increase in economic 

inequalities between Wales's regions. 

Amendment 3 - Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)  

In sub-point (a) in point 4, after 'the UK Government' insert 'and local authorities'. 

Amendment 4 - Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)  

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Calls for a regional investment bill, with the aim of ensuring fair financial 

investment across all of Wales. 

Amendment 5 - Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)  

Add new points at the end of the motion: 

Welcomes the fact that the Arfor project board has held its first meeting and has 

agreed on an outline programme of activities for the next two years. 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


Notes the fact that £2 million has been earmarked in the budget for secretariat 

support and investment  for Arfor during 2018-19 and 2019-20 as Plaid Cymru's 

budget priority with the Welsh Government. 

Confirms the importance of maximising the undeniable link between economic 

prosperity and linguistic prosperity in Welsh-speaking western areas of Wales. 

8 Voting Time   

9 Short Debate 

(30 mins)   

NDM6957 Hefin David (Caerphilly)  

Plastic-Free Caerphilly, Plastic-Free Wales:  

What can be done at a local and national level to reduce plastic pollution. 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 12 February 2019 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513


Minister for Health and Social Services

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 
30/01/2019 for answer on 06/02/2019 

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question 2.

Helen Mary Jones Mid and West Wales

OAQ53343 

(e)

What discussions has the Minister had with the families of patients from the Tawel Fan ward in 

Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board?

1

Hefin David Caerphilly

OAQ53366 

(e)

Will the Minister provide an update on free car parking at hospital sites in Wales?

2

Mark Isherwood North Wales

OAQ53334 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the funding of healthcare in North Wales?

3

Andrew R.T. Davies South Wales Central

OAQ53339 

(e)

Will the Minister provide an update on GP services in South Wales Central? 

4

David Rees Aberavon

OAQ53355 

(e)

What progress is being made to improve ambulance response times in South Wales West?

5

Sian Gwenllian Arfon

OAQ53344 

(w)

What guidance is provided by the Welsh Government to health boards regarding engaging with 

the public about changes to services?

6

Caroline Jones South Wales West

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



OAQ53351 

(e)

What is the Welsh Government doing to tackle missed appointments in the NHS?

7

Michelle Brown North Wales

OAQ53362 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement regarding recruitment into the NHS in Wales?

8

Paul Davies Preseli Pembrokeshire

OAQ53331 

(e)

What is the Welsh Government doing to improve health services in Pembrokeshire over the next 

12 months?

9

Nick Ramsay Monmouth

OAQ53345 

(e)

Will the Minister provide an update on the construction of new hospitals in south-east Wales? 

10

Nick Ramsay Monmouth

OAQ53346 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on winter pressures in the NHS in south-east Wales? 

11

Mark Reckless South Wales East

OAQ53365 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the future of obstetric and inpatient paediatric services in 

the Aneurin Bevan University Health Board?

12

Lynne Neagle Torfaen

OAQ53363 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the use of high dose-rate brachytherapy treatment for 

prostate cancer? 

13

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OAQ53340 

(e)

What is the Welsh Government doing to improve chronic pain services for patients in mid-

Wales?

14

Pack Page 2



Minister for Education

John Griffiths Newport East

OAQ53368 

(e)

What further action will the Welsh Government take to prevent ill-health?

15

Lynne Neagle Torfaen

OAQ53347 

(e)

Will the Minister provide an update on Welsh Government discussions with local authorities in 

Gwent about the provision of the SenCom service?

1

John Griffiths Newport East

OAQ53370 

(e)

What are the Welsh Government's priorities for continuing to develop the role of further 

education?

2

Hefin David Caerphilly

OAQ53348 

(e)

What steps has the Minister taken to ensure that young people's voices are heard in the 

development of A Curriculum for Wales, A Curriculum for Life?

3

Dawn Bowden Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney

OAQ53338 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on Welsh Government support for adult education in Merthyr 

Tydfil and Rhymney? 

4

Hefin David Caerphilly

OAQ53349 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the development of A Curriculum for Wales, A Curriculum 

for Life?

5

Dawn Bowden Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney

OAQ53342 

(e)

How will the reform of the school curriculum improve educational outcomes in disadvantaged 

communities?

6

Pack Page 3



Nick Ramsay Monmouth

OAQ53350 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on funding priorities in the education portfolio?

7

Llyr Gruffydd North Wales

OAQ53364 

(w)

Will the Minister make a statement on the Welsh dimension within the new curriculum?

8

Jack Sargeant Alyn and Deeside

OAQ53357 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on mental health support within schools? 

9

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OAQ53367 

(e)

How is the Welsh Government encouraging investment in research and development? 

10

David J. Rowlands South Wales East

OAQ53359 

(e)

What action has the Minister taken to ensure that the upcoming PISA results for Wales will be an 

improvement on past performance?

11

Mike Hedges Swansea East

OAQ53330 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the effectiveness of the education consortia in Wales?

12

Andrew R.T. Davies South Wales Central

OAQ53341 

(e)

Will the Minister outline the Welsh Government's targets for the 2021 PISA education tests? 

13

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OAQ53360 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the funding of breakfast clubs in mid-Wales?

14

Darren Millar Clwyd West

Pack Page 4



OAQ53352 

(e)

What engagement does the Welsh Government have with Welsh universities regarding the 

courses they offer to students?

15

Pack Page 5


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Minister for Education

